RE Quinn

-~ From: PorterAirlines@flyporter.com
Sent: April 10, 2017 4:22 PM
To: req2@tbaytel.net _
Subject: Porter Airlines Itinerary - Thunder Bay - Toronto - Wed 10 May 2017
X=

x

Thank you for flying Porter

Booking status: Confirmed within 24 hours of departure
Porter confirmation number: NSNGKP

’ Boarding closes 10 minutes prior to departure so
we can all depart on time.

WED 10 MAY 2017

THUNDER BAY, CA (YQT) TO TORONTO, CA (YTZ)

PD 215 |3 6:55 AM (5] 28:50 AM

hunder Bay, CA (YQT) =oronto. CA (YTZ)

WED 10 MAY 2017
TORONTOQ, CA (YTZ) TO THUNDER BAY, CA (YQT)

PD 238 [ - 6:40 PM
—Toronto. CA (YTZ)

=

Raymond Earl Quinn
VIPorter Member 9060008540

1



Checked baggage policy

Weight fee per bag

1st bag 2nd bag above 23kg

Pay in
advance

Pay in

Pay at airport advinice

Pay at airpert

Thunder Bay -
Toronto $27.50 - $31.62 | $37.50 - $43.13 | $37.50 - $43.13 | $47.50 - $54.63 $77.50 - $89.13

Firm fare class

Toronto -
Thunder Bay §27.50 - $31.62 | $37.50 - $43.13 | $37.50 - $43.13 $47.50 - $54.63 $77.50 - $89.13

Firm fare class

If you have prepaid for your checked baggage and are traveling with a partner airline. please be prepared to present
vour itinerary at the airline check-in counter,

See full checked baggage rules

—  Carry-on baggage policy
ﬂ 5 TWO items of carry-on baggage are permitted, free of charge. per passenger.
Oversized carry-on bags will be checked at the gate for a fee of $47.50 — $129.38, taxes included,
See all carrv-on bagoase rules

SUMMARY OF PURCHASES

ights
Thunder Bay - Toronto (paid)
Toronto - Thunder Bay (paid)

E_%:hecked bags

Thunder Bay - Toronto Bags not added B}3 1Add a bag
Toronto - Thunder Bay Bags not added G:Add a bag

Save $10 plus tax per bag when you pay online

eat selection
Thunder Bay - Toronio Seats nol assigned Ehip?_mde seats
Toronto - Thunder Bay Seats not assigned L_._h Ipgrade seats

Enhance your travel experience

lertz Car Rental
See details)

Air transportation charges $168.00 CAD
Taxes, fees and charges s $92.18 CAD



Total Fare Price $260.18 CAD

x

CHANGE FEES

Same-day change per passenger™® Advance change per passenger

Thunder Bay -

Toronto $150 $75 per direction +/- fare difference
Firm fare class

Toronto - Thunder

Bay $150 $75 per direction +/- lare difference
Firm fare class

* Subject to availability.

Learn more about gur [ires and Jees and condilions of carmiage

DAY OF TRAVEL

Identification requirements

All passengers travelling within Canada are required to present one piece of valid government issued photo
identification.

See more information

Please click here for departure airport information.

We look forward to seeing you soon! flyporter.com

AT

Rated top small airfing.in the world by Conde Nast ﬂ Porter Airlines is proud te be rated an official 4 Star
g Travelers Readers Choice Awards Airing by SKYTRAX
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Booking Receipt

Thank you for booking with Porter.
Your payment has been received.

Booking date

Confirmation number

Method of Payment

Apr 10, 2017 NENGKP
Raymond Earl Quinn $260.18 CAD
9060008540
Flights $260.18
PD 215 Thunder Bay (YQT) to Toronto (YTZ) $84.00
May 10, 2017 at 6:55 AM
Firm fare
Taxes, Fees and Charges $32.53
Air Traveller Security Charge §7.12
NAV and Surcharges $12.00
Harmonized Sales Tax (HST) $13.41
PD 238 Toronto (YTZ) to Thunder Bay (YQT) $84.00
May 10,2017 at 6:40 PM
Firm fare
Taxes, Fees and Charges $59.65
Air Traveller Security Charge o]
NAV and Surcharges $16.00
‘ Airport Improvement Fee $20.00
Harmonized Sales Tax (HST) $16.53
} Total cost $260.18 CAD
|
Payment summary
‘ ‘ Transaction Date Apr 10,2017
Visa

XXXX-XXXX-X¥xX~T7903




v Approved

Payment Status
03473
Payment Amount $260.18
Total paid $260.18 CAD
Total owing $0.00 CAD
GST/HST Number QST Number
841583271 1212573775

Fare rules




